
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Thursday, January 28, 2010 11:06 AM 
'Hanson, Michelle' 
RE: Walter Lynch Wells ## 4, 6 and 10; NSP Application 
Apache Walter Lynch #4,6.10 npt.doc 

Dear Ms. Hanson 

Thank you for calling my attention to errors in Order NSL-1939, as noted below. OCD has issued Administrative Order 
IMSP-1939-A-npt under date of January 27, 2010, to correct these errors. 

The signed npt order will be posted on OCD's website. 

I apologize for these errors and any inconvenience they may have caused. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 

From: Hanson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Hanson@apachecorp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 4:03 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Walter Lynch Wells ## 4, 6 and 10; NSP Application 

Hi David, 
The second to last paragraph on Page 2 refers to a 120-acre spacing and proration unit, however, I think it should state 
"40-acre spacing and proration unit". This is for the Tubb zone. I believe the Order for the Blinebry zone also referred to 
a 120-acre spacing and proration unit by mistake. I will send that Order to you in a separate e-mail. At your 
convenience, would you mind taking a look at this Order and the one I'm about to send you (Order No. NSP-1936) and 
see if they indeed need to be corrected to state "40-acre spacing and proration unit"? Thank you very much for your 
time. 

'Micfiette jHanson 
Landman 
Apache Corporation 
6120 S. Yale Ave., Suite 1500 
Tulsa, OK 74136 
(918) 491-4838 office 
(918) 491-4854 fax 
michelle.hanson@apachecorp.com 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 11:31 AM 
To: Hanson, Michelle 
Cc: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; llrwb@austin.rr.com 
Subject: Walter Lynch Wess ## 4, 6 and 10; NSP Application 

Dear Ms. Hanson: 

The referenced application was granted on January 25, 2010 by Order NSP-1939. 

l 



The signed original order will be posted on OCD's website. 

Sincerely 
David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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